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NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Chairman Parrish and Members of the NVTA Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:  January 10, 2020 

SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting Schedule 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose.  Determine a Finance Committee meeting schedule for the period of March 2020 
to February 2021. 
 

2. Suggested motion.  I move the Finance Committee adopt the proposed March 2020 to 
February 2021 meeting schedule. 
  

3. Background. 
a. The Finance Committee has been meeting on the third Thursday of the month at 

1:00PM. 
b. By selecting a meeting day of the third Thursday of a month, the Committee will 

receive reconciled financial, banking and revenue receipt reports from the most 
recently completed month. 

c. This meeting date also allows sufficient time for staff to prepare any Finance 
Committee action items for the next Authority meeting on the second Thursday of 
the following month. 

d. On February 21, 2019 the Committee adopted a schedule which runs through 
February 20, 2020. 

e. Meetings without Action Items, or time sensitive Discussion Items are typically 
cancelled, with reports on investments, revenue and the operating budget 
presented on a year to date basis at the next meeting.  

 
4. Meeting Options.  The following table provides the dates for consideration by the 

Committee. 
Month Thursday Notes 

March March 19, 2020  
April April 23, 2020 Authority Meeting April 16th 
May May 21, 2020  
June June 18, 2020  
July July 16, 2020 If needed 
August August 20, 2020 If needed 
September September 17, 2020  
October October 15,2020  
November November 19, 2020  
December December 17, 2020 If needed  
January January 21,2021  
February February 18, 2021  

 
















































